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FROM: Ginny Brummett— Senior Buyer
DATE: May 9, 2016

SUBJECT: Questions

RFP752-17-870-GB — Event Staff

There has been a question asked in regards to the above mentioned RFP-see below for question with
answer:

1) Q. Should the responsibilities for pat down, wanding, and bag check duties be performed be
administered by TDPS Licensed Guards?

A. Refer to Attachment B for requested roles and responsibilities of the ticket taker and propose the

solution/pricing your company can provide to meet the requirements of the RFP and State of Texas
laws in regard to the mater.
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